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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
Include details about this county’s 2-1-1 service, i.e. comprehensive 24-hour information and referral services 
Info Line/Summit 2-1-1 Info Line, Inc. 

703 South Main Street  
Suite 211 
Akron OH 44311 

2-1-1; 888-212-
5041; 330-376-
6660 

http://www.summit211.org 
 
 

    
 

Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
Summit  Region  
Adult Parole Authority 

Address Phone http://www.drc.ohio.gov/ 
 

Summit County  Reentry Network 
(SCRN) Coordinator 
Name Terry Tribe Johnson 

175 South Main Street 
Suite 101 
Akron OH 44308 

330-643-8179 http://www.summitcountyreentrynetwork.org  

ReLink Reentry Hotline N/A 855-673-5465; 
855-6RELINK; 
330-615-0569 

N/A 

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Thomas Warmouth 

Youngstown District APA Office 
242 W. Federal St. Suite 402 
Youngstown, Ohio  44503 

330-623-7027 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pages/jr
o/northeast/northeast.html 

Ohio Ex-Offender 
Reentry Coalition   

175 S. Main St. Akron, 44308 330-643-2003 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pages/c
oalitions/summit/summit.html 

Summit Citizen Circle  161 South High Street 
Suite 104 
Akron OH 44308 

330-643-3010 http://www.drc.state.oh.us 

 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security 2166 Romig Road 

Akron OH 44320 
877-600-2858 http://ssa.gov   

 
Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations statewide 1-800-648-1176 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Summit County Job & Family 
Services 

37 North High  
Akron OH 44308 
 

330-643-8200 https://www.summitdjfs.org/ 
 

Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC)  

Call the Help Me Grow helpline 
for locations 

1-800-755-GROW 
(4769) 
330-926-5726 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 
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Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
SUMMIT County Public Health or 
vital statistics office 

368 South Main Street 
Akron OH 44308 

330-812-3845 http://www.scphoh.org/PROGRAMS/BirthD
eathCert.html    

Ohio Department of Health 
(births in any county in Ohio) 
 

225 Neilston Street,  
PO Box 15098  
Columbus OH  43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
stats.aspx  

Vitalchek  
(births in any US state/territory) 
 

Order birth certificate online 877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com 

National Center                                
for Health Statistics 
 

Search the national database: 
Where to write for Vital 
Records 

 
 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2wel
com.htm 

Summit County Public Health 1100 Graham Road 
Stow OH 44224 

330-923-4891 http://www.scphoh.org/main.html 
 

 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here.  (Use this notation if there are many locations) 
BMV online services N/A N/A http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/   
Canton Reinstatement Center 302 2nd Street SE  

Canton OH 44702 
 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/canton 

 

Cleveland Reinstatement Center 12000 Snow Road  
Suite N  
Parma OH 44130 

440-845-2007 http://bmv.ohio.gov 

Columbus Reinstatement Center 1583 Alum Creek 
 Columbus OH  43209 

614-752-7600 http://bmv.ohio.gov  

Deputy Registrar 688 Wolf Ledges Parkway 
PO Box 2244 
Akron OH 44311   

330-434-3134 http://bmv.ohio.gov   

Deputy Registrar 17 5th Street SE 
Barberton OH 44203 

330-745-1455 http://bmv.ohio.gov  

Driver Exam 650 Graham Road  
Suite 100-A 
Cuyahoga Falls OH 44221 

330-923-9721 http://bmv.ohio.gov   

Driver Exam 21 5th Street SE 
Barberton OH 44203 

330-753-2000 http://bmv.ohio.gov   

 
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Akron Metropolitan Housing 
Authority  

100 West Cedar Street 
Akron OH 44307 

330-762-9631 http://www.akronhousing.org  
 

Ohio Housing Locator N/A  http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org   
Summit County Housing Locator N/A 877-428-8844 http://SummitHousingSearch.org 

 
The Exit Program (transitional 
housing) 

889 Delia Avenue 
Akron OH 44320 

234-678-0210 
330-867-1362 

http://www.nisreinc.org 
 

Truly Reaching You Ministries 
(transitional housing) 

587 Baird 
Akron OH 44311 

330-785-9294 http://trulyreachingyou.com 
 

New Start Ministries (halfway 
house) 

254 McGowan  
Akron OH 44306 

330-258-2763 N/A 

Home Again (rental assistance) N/A 330-615-0566 http://www.infolineinc.org 
Supportive Services for Veteran 
Families (SSVF; rental assistance) 

N/A 855-553-7783 N/A 
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Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
 
ACCESS (women and children) 230 West Market Street 

Akron OH 44303 
Homeless 
Hotline: 330-615-
0577 
Office: 330-535-
2999 

http://www.access-shelter.org 
 

Harvest Home (women and 
children) 

24 North Prospect 
Akron OH 44304 

330-434-1149 http://www.havenofrest.org 
 

Haven of Rest (men) 175 East Market Street 
Akron OH 44308 

330-535-1563 http://www.havenofrest.org 
 

Battered Womens Shelter 974 East Market Street 
Akron OH 44305 

888-395-4357 
330-374-1111 

http://www.scmcbws.org 
 

Salvation Army Booth Manor 
(families) 

190 South Maple  
Akron OH 44302 

Homeless 
Hotline: 330-615-
0577 
Office: 330-996-
4255 

http://www.use.salvationarmy.org/use/ww
w_use_summit.nsf 
 

Family Promise of Summit County 
(families) 

77 West Miller  
Akron OH 44311 

330-253-8081 http://www.familypromisesc.org 
 

Safe Landing (Boys) 39 West Cuyahoga Falls 
Akron OH 44310 

330-253-7632 N/A 

Safe Landing (Girls) 587 Seiberling Street 
Akron OH 44306 

330-784-7200 N/A 

 
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website 
Community Support Services 
Homeless Outreach Services 

640 Wolf Ledges Parkway 
Akron OH 44311 

330-762-4663 http://www.cssbh.org 
 

 
 
Clothing Address Phone # Website 
Haven of Rest 
M, TU, TH, and Friday 10-3 

207 East Market Street 
Door #4 
Akron OH 44308 

330-535-1563 http://havenofrest.org 
 

Good Neighbors Multiple Locations 
Call:  211 or 330-
376-6660 for a 
referral 

N/A 

Heart 4 the City 954 Eastland  
Akron OH 44305 

330-784-1350 http://www.heart4thecity.org 
 

Veterans Service Commission 1060 East Waterloo Road 
Akron OH 44306 

330-643-2830 http://www.vscsummitoh.us 
 

 
Volunteer Opportunities  Address Phone # Website 
United Way Volunteer Center 90 North Prospect 

Akron OH 44304 
330-762-7601 http://www.uwsummit.org 
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Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
Emergency Food Line N/A Call:  330-376-

4850 for referral  
N/A 

Open M (Everyday) 
 
(3rd Friday  of the month Food 
Giveaway –no referral needed) 

941 Princeton Street 
Akron OH 44305 

Call 330-376-4850 
for a referral 
 

http://www.openm.org 
 

Salvation Army (by appointment) 190 South Maple Street  
Akron OH 44302 

Call:  330-376-
4850 for a referral 

 
http://www.use.salvationarmy.org/use/ww
w_use_summit.nsf 
 

Joann’s Pantry 
(last Tuesday and Thursday of the 
month) 

1424 Sprague 
Akron OH   44305 

330-794-2562 N/A 

 
Free Meals Address Phone # Website 
Haven of Rest 
Lunch: 10:45am 
Dinner: 6:30pm 
 

175 East Market Street 
Akron OH 44308 

330-535-1563 http://www.havenofrest.org 
 

Salvation Army 
M-F 12-1pm 

190 South Maple 
Akron Oh 44302 

330-996-4255 http://www.use.salvationarmy.org/use/ww
w_use_summit.nsf 

 
 
Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
AxessPointe Community Health 
Center (Medical and Dental Care) 

1400 South Arlington Suite 38 
Akron OH 44306 

888-975-9188 http://www.axesspointe.org 
 

Summit County Free Clinic 941 Princeton Street 
Akron OH 44305 

330-434-0110 http://www.openm.org 
 

Summa Center for Dental (at 
Open M) 

75 Arch Street  Suite 303 
Akron OH 44304 

330-375-6262 http://summahealth.org 
 

Locust Dental Clinic 300 Locust Street 
Akron OH 44302 

330-535-7876 http://www.locustdentalcenter.com 
 

Small Smiles (youth) 881East Exchange 
Akron OH 44306 

330-208-1100 http://smallsmilesusa.com 
 

MedAssist Prescription Assistance N/A 330-762-0609 http://infolineinc.org 
 

Free Client of Greater Cleveland 
(Dental Care) 

12201 Euclid Avenue 
Cleveland OH 44106 

216-721-4010 http://www.thefreeclinic.org 
 

Partnership for Prescription 
Assistance   

N/A 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  

Dental Information ODH/Bureau of 
Oral Health Services 

N/A 614-466-4180 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/oh
s/oral/oral1.aspx  

Ohio’s Best RX 
 

N/A 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  

Prevent Blindness Ohio  
Vision Care Outreach Program 

N/A 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

Medicaid N/A Fed:800-324-
8680, State:800-
686-1516  
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Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority Chemical 
Dependency Specialist 

N/A N/A www.drc.gov 
 

ADM Crisis Center  15 Frederick Ave, Akron, OH 
44310 

330-996-7730 www.orianahouse.org/programs/summit/c
risis_center.php 

Akron U.M.A.D.A.O.P (Urban 
Minority Alcoholism Drug Abuse 
Outreach Program) 

665 W. Market Street, Akron, 
OH 44303 

330-762-0919 www.akronumadaop.com 

Edwin Shaw Rehab 1500 Canton Rd, Akron, OH 
44312 

330-784-1271 www.akrongeneral.org 

Community Health Center 725 E Market Street, Akron, OH 
44305 

330-434-4141 www.commhealthcenter.org 

Mature Services 415 S. Portage Path, Akron, OH 
44320 

330-253-4597 www.matureservices.org 

Summa St. Thomas 444 N. Main Street, Akron, OH 
44310 

330-375-3000 www.summahealth.org 

Interval Brotherhood Home (IBH) 3445 S. Main Street, Akron, OH 
44319 

330-644-4095 www.ibh.org 

Summit County Public Health 177 S. Broadway Street, Akron, 
OH 44308 

330-375-2984 www.scphoh.org 

 
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  N/A 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm  
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info N/A 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 
Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation (Adults with 
Disabilities) 

161 S. High St., Suite 103 
Akron, OH 44308 

330-643-3080 http://ood.ohio.gov/ 

Department of Labor N/A 866-487-2365 http://www.dol.gov 
Federal Bonding Information 770 W Broad, Cols 43222 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/joboffen.ht

m  
Jobs & Family Services 47 N Main St, Akron, OH 44308 330-643-8200 https://www.summitdjfs.org 
Akron Urban League Transitions 
Program 

440 Vernon Odom Blvd, Akron, 
OH 44307 

234-542-4166 http://www.akronurbanleague.org/adult-
employment 

Goodwill Industries, Inc. 570 E Waterloo Rd, Akron, OH 
44319 

330-724-6853 http://www.goodwillakron.org/programs-
employment/communityresources/summit
-county 

Mature Services (55 and older) 415 S Portage Path, Akron, OH 
44320 

330-253-4597 http://www.matureservices.org/ets/employ
menttrainingsolutions.php 

Ohio Means Jobs Center 1040 E Tallmadge Avenue, 
Akron, OH  44310 

330-633-1050 www.summitomj.org 

United Disabilities Services (Adults 
With Disabilities) 

701 S. Main Street, Akron, OH 
44311  

330-762-9755 www.udsakron.org 

United States Department of 
Veterans Affairs (Veterans) 

N/A 330-761-7054 www.va.gov 
 

Veterans Services (Career Center) 1060 E Waterloo Rd, Akron, OH 
44306 

330-643-2830 www.vscsummitoh.us 
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Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Psychologist 

N/A N/A www.drc.gov 
 

Akron General Hospital 400 Wabash Avenue, Akron, 
OH 44307 

330-344-6611 http://www.akrongeneral.org/portal/page/p
ortal/AGMC_PAGEGROUP/Clinical_servi
ces/psychiatry/PSYCHIATRY_services 

Akron Children’s Hospital  
Psychiatric Intake Response 
Center 

1 Perkins Square, Akron, OH 
44308 

330-543-7472 
866-443-7472 

https://www.akronchildrens.org/cms/PIRC/ 

Portage Path Behavioral Health- 
Psychiatric Emergency Services 

10 Penfield Avenue, Akron, OH 
44310 

330-762-6110 http://www.portagepath.org/portage-path-
psychiatric-emergency-services/ 

Summa Health Systems- St. 
Thomas Hospital 

444 N. Main Street, Akron, OH 
44310 

330-375-3000 http://www.summahealth.org/medicalservi
ces/behavioral/gettinghelp/behavioralcont
act 

Child Guidance and Family 
Solutions 

18 North Forge Street, Akron, 
OH 44304 

330-762-0591 www.cgfs.org 
 

Community Support Services 150 Cross Street, Akron, OH 
44311 

330-996-9141 www.cssbh.org 
 

Greenleaf Family Center 580 Grant Street, Akron, OH 
44311 

330-376-9494 www.greenleafctr.org 
 

Blick Clinic 640 W Market Street, Akron, 
OH 44303 

330-762-5425 http://www.blickclinic.org/services.php?tab
=services 

Pastoral Counseling Service of 
Summit County 

282 W Bowery Street, Akron, 
OH 44307 

330-996-4600 www.pcssummit.org 

Clinic for Individual and Family 
Counseling, University of Akron 

27 S Forge Street, 2nd Floor, 
Akron, OH 44325 

330-972-6822 http://www.uakron.edu/education/commun
ity-engagement/clinic/ 

Portage Path Behavioral Health 340 S Broadway Street, Akron, 
OH 44308 

330-253-3100 http://www.portagepath.org/ 

Summit Psychological Services 37 N Broadway Street, Akron, 
OH  44308 

330-535-8181 http://www.summit-psychological.com/ 

For more information on Mental Health Resources, follow the link: http://mha.ohio.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=666  
 
Victim Services/                        
 Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

N/A www.drc.gov 
 

Domestic Violence hotline N/A 888- 395-4357 N/A 
Child Abuse Hotline N/A (330) 434-KIDS 

(5437) 
www.summitkids.org 

Elder Abuse and Neglect Hotline N/A 330-643-7217 www.summitdjfs.org 
Battered Women’s Shelter of 
Summit/Medina Counties 

974 East Market 
Street, Akron, OH 44305 

888-395-4357 www.scmcbws.org 

Rape Crisis Center Hotline N/A 330-434-7273 www.rccmsc.org 
Victim Assistance Program 150 Furnace Street, Akron, 44304 330-376-0040 www.victimassistanceprogram.org 
Portage Path-Support and 
Suicide Hotline 

N/A 330-434-9144 www.portagepath.org/hotline.html 

Rape Abuse Incest National 
Network 

N/A 800-656-HOPE 
(4673) 

www.rainn.org/ 

National Missing & Exploited 
Children 

N/A 800-843-5678  
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Remember to dial 9-1-1 if your situation is life threatening or if you have a medical emergency. 
 
Registered Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Registered Offender Specialist 

N/A N/A www.drc.gov 
 

SUMMIT County  
Sex Offender Registry 

N/A N/A N/A 

Summit Psychological Associates 
Sex Offender Treatment 

37 N Broadway Street, Akron, 
OH 44308 

330-535-8181 ext. 
409 

www.summit-psychological.com 

 
Education Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED preparation help, GED 
transcript information) 

25 S Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

877-644-6338 www.education.ohio.gov 
 

Freedom House for Women 1101 7th Avenue, Akron, OH 
44306 

330-785-9720 www.fh4women.org 

Oriana House, Inc. 885 E Buchtel Avenue, Akron, 
OH 44305 

330-535-8116 www.orianahouse.org 
 

Project Learn 60 S. High Street, Akron, OH 
44326 

330-434-9461 www.projectlearnsummit.org 

Youth Build (18-24 years of age) 55 E Mill Street, PO Box 2000, 
Akron, OH 44309 

330-761-0562 www.ascainc.org/youth.html 

Akron CNC (Machining) 2642 Gilchrist Road, Akron, OH 
44305 

330-475-7672 www.akroncnc.com 

Maplewood Career Center 
(Portage County) 

7075 Ohio 88, Ravenna, OH 
44266 

330-296-2892 www.mwood.cc 

Portage Lakes Career Center 4401 Shriver Road, Uniontown, 
OH 44685 

330-896-8200 www.plcc.edu 

Akron/Summit County Public 
Library-free computer classes* 

60 S High Street, Akron, OH 
44326 

330-643-9000 www.akronlibrary.org 

Kent State University 800 E Summit Street, Kent, OH 
44240 

330-672-3000 www.kent.edu 
 

Stark State College 6200 Frank Avenue NW, North 
Canton, OH 44720 

330-494-6170 www.starkstate.edu 

The University of Akron 302 E Buchtel Avenue, Akron, 
OH 44325 

330-972-7111 www.uakron.edu 
 

The University of Akron-Summit 
College 

Polsky Building 301, Akron, OH 
44308 

330-972-7111 www.uakron.edu/summitcollege 
 

Akron Institute 1600 S. Arlington Street, Suite 
100, Akron, OH 44306 

330-724-1600 www.herzing.edu/akron 

Brown Mackie 755 White Pond Drive, Suite 
101, Akron, OH 44320 

330-869-3600 www.brownmackie.edu/akron.aspx 

Fortis College 2545 Bailey Rd, Cuyahoga 
Falls, OH 44221 

330-923-9959 www.fortis.edu 

National College (Stow) 3855 Fishcreek Rd, Stow, OH 
44224 

330-676-1351 www.national-college.edu 
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Financial Counseling/ 
Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an 
application for services on-line at  http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 
Counseling Services) 

Address Phone 
 

http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

Annualcreditreport.com N/A 877-322-8228 www.annualcreditreport.com 

Mustard Seed Development 
Center 

1357 Home Ave, Akron, OH 
44310 

330-631-0350 www.mustardseedcdc.com 
 

 
Business Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Small Business 
Development Center 

526 S. Main Street, Akron, Ohio 
44311 

330-375-2111 www.akronsbdc.org 
 

Small Business Administration 1 Cascade Plz # 1, Akron, OH 
44308 

330-379-3163 www.sba.gov 
 

Akron SCORE 175 S. Main Street, Suite 204, 
Akron, OH 44308 

330-379-3163 www.akronscore.org 
 

Collaboration Station 680 E Market St, Akron, OH 
44304 

330-724-2200 www.collabstation.org 
 

Akron Urban League- Ice House 
Program 

440 Vernon Odom Blvd., Akron 
OH 44307 

330-434-3101 www.akronurbanleague.org/ice-house-
program 

 
Transportation Address Phone # Website 
Metro Regional Transit  Authority 416 Kenmore Blvd, Akron, OH 

44301 
330-762-0341   www.akronmetro.org 

Akron Metro-SCAT 416 Kenmore Blvd, Akron, OH 
44301 

330-376-5353 www.akronmetro.org 
 

PARTA (Portage Area Regional 
Transportation Agency) 

2000 Summit Rd, Kent, OH 
44240 

330-678-1287 www.partaonline.org 

SARTA (Stark Area Regional Transit 
Authority) 

4700 Whipple Ave NW, Canton, 
OH 44718 

330-477-2782 www.sartaonline.com 
 

 
Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
Akron Urban League (Senior 
Services) 

440 Vernon Odom Blvd, Akron, 
OH 44307 

234-542-4166 http://www.akronurbanleague.org/adult-
employment 

Alzheimer’s Association- Greater 
East Ohio Area 

70 W. Streetsboro St., Suite 
201, Hudson, OH 44236 

800-272-3900 http://www.alz.org/akroncantonyoungstow
n/ 

Area Agency on Aging 
(Comprehensive Senior Services) 

1550 Corporate Woods Pkwy, 
Uniontown, OH 44685 

330-563-0310 www.services4aging.org 

Catholic Charities & CYO (Adult 
Day Programs) 

812 Biruta Street, Akron, OH 
44307 

330-762-2961 http://ccdocle.org/summit-county 

Mature Services (Meals, Caretaker 
Services) 

415 S Portage Path, Akron, OH 
44320 

330-253-4597 www.matureservices.org 

Mobile Meals (Meals) 1063 S Broadway St, Akron, 
OH 44311 

330-376-7717 http://mobilemealsinc.org/ 

Time for Me (Respite Care) 701 South Main 
Street, Akron, OH 44311 

330-762-9755 www.udsakron.org 
 

Senior Centers (Recreation 
Centers) 

N/A 330-375-2311 www.ci.akron.oh.us/recreation/community
_centers.html 

Veteran’s Affairs (Senior Veterans) 1060 E Waterloo Rd, Akron, OH 330-643-2830 www.vscsummitoh.us 
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44306 
 
Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
SUMMIT County Children 
Services 

264 S Arlington St, Akron, OH 
44306 

330-379-9094 www.summitkids.org 
 

Child Support Enforcement 
Agency 

175 S Main Street 5th Floor, 
Akron, OH 44308 

330-643-2765 https://co.summitoh.net/prosecutor/index.
php/contact-us/4-prosecutor/6-child-
support-enforcement-agency-csea 

Akron Summit Community Action 
(Head Start) 

55 E Mill Street, Akron, OH 
44308 

330-376-7730 www.ascainc.org 

Summit County-Catholic Charities 
Diocese of Cleveland (Parenting 
Classes) 

812 Biruta Street, Akron, OH 
44307 

330-762-2961 http://ccdocle.org/summit-county 

Child Care Connection (Referrals to 
Child Care Providers) 

703 S Main St #211, Akron, OH 
44311 

800-407-5437 www.childcare-connection.org 

Community Health Center 
(Prevention Education and Outreach 
Programs) 

725 E Market St, Akron, OH 
44305 
 

330-434-4141 www.commhealthcenter.org 

Fame Fathers (Support Services 
and Advocacy for Fathers) 

1477 Copley Road, Akron, OH 
44320 

330-873-9794 http://www.famefathers.org/ 

Fathers and Sons of Northeast 
Ohio (Support Services for Fathers) 

19 N High Street, Akron, OH 
44308 

330-548-2319 http://fathersandsonsneo.org/ 

Greenleaf Family Center 
(Parenting Classes and Family 
Counseling) 

580 Grant St, Akron, OH 
44311 

330-376-9494 http://greenleafctr.org/ 

Summit Family and Children First 
Council- Help Me Grow (Early 
Intervention and Parenting Classes) 

1100 Graham Road, Circle 
Stow, OH 44224 

330-926-5604 http://www.fcfcsummit.org/ 

Summit County Department of Job 
and Family Services (Child Care/ 
Healthy Start/ Pregnancy) 

47 N Main St, Akron, OH 44308 330-643-8200 https://www.summitdjfs.org 

Open M (Family Development) 941 Princeton St, Akron, 44311 330-434-0110 www.openm.org 
Time for Me (Respite for Caregivers 
of Children with Developmental 
Disabilities) 

701 South Main 
Street, Akron, OH 44311 

330-762-9755 www.udsakron.org 
 

YMCA- Fun Stop (After School 
Activities) 

N/A 330-376-1335 www.akronymca.org 

 
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) 
 

Call for information or to apply 1-800-977-3768 
 

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx 

Eating Disorders Center 3610 W Market Street, Suite 
102, Akron, OH 44333 

330-400-3379 http://www.newbeginningscounseling.org/ 

Gambling Problems N/A 800-589-9966 http://www.pgnohio.org/ 
Narcotics Anonymous N/A 800-587-4232 http://www.naohio.org/ 
State of Ohio Toll-Free Hotlines N/A N/A http://chuh.net/lwv/hotlines.html 

The National Hopeline Network N/A 800-784-2433 http://www.treatmentadvocacycenter.org/i
ndex.php?option=com_content&id=619 
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National Runaway Safeline N/A 800-621-4000 http://www.1800runaway.org/ 
 
Veterans Address Phone # Website 
Akron Municipal Court 217 S High Street, Akron, OH 

44308 
330-375-2120 https://courts.ci.akron.oh.us/ 

Veteran’s Commission 1060 E Waterloo Rd, Akron, OH 
44306 

330-643-2830 www.vscsummitoh.us 

Veteran’s Administration (American 
League) 

N/A 800-827-1000 www.va.gov 

On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits  

N/A 1-877-222-VETS 
(8387) 

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/101
0ez/  

On-line request for DD214 N/A N/A http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrec
s/index.html 

Homeless Veteran Hotline N/A 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_th
e_initiative.asp#three

 
Hispanic, and            
Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

Summit County-Catholic Charities 
Diocese of Cleveland  

812 Biruta Street, Akron, OH 
44307 

330-762-3954 http://ccdocle.org/summit-county 

International Institute of Akron, 
Inc. (Citizenship Classes and Legal 
Assistance) 

207 E Tallmadge Avenue, 
Akron, OH 44310 

330-376-5106 ext. 
15 

http://iiakron.org 

US Citizen and Immigration 
Services 

N/A  http://www.uscis.gov/citizenship 

 
Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
Community Legal Aid Services N/A 800-998-9454 www.communitylegalaid.org 
The University of Akron (Free Legal 
Clinic) 

150 University Ave. 
Akron, OH 44325-2901 

330- 972-7331 http://www.uakron.edu/law/clinical/cqe-
clinic.dot 

Summit County Reentry Court 209 S High Street, Akron, OH 
44308 

330-643-4106 http://www.summitcpcourt.net/Programs/R
eEntryCourt/default.aspx 

Ohio Legal Rights Service 
 

50 W Broad Street, 
Columbus, OH 43215 

614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 
 

ACLU of Ohio 
 

4506 Chester Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44103 

216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 
 

 
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
SUMMIT County Adult Probation 
 

53 University Ave, Akron, OH 
44308 

330-643-2300 http://www.summitcpcourt.net/Programs/P
ages/AdultProbation.aspx 

Common Pleas Court – Clerk  N/A N/A www.cpclerk.co.summit.oh.us 
Municipal Court – Probation N/A N/A https://courts.ci.akron.oh.us/ 
Municipal Court – Clerk  
 

N/A N/A https://courts.ci.akron.oh.us/ 

SUMMIT County Probate Court 
 

N/A N/A http://www.summitohioprobate.com/ 

United States Probation 
 

2 S Main St # B355, Akron, OH 
44308 

330-252-6200 http://www.uscourts.gov/FederalCourts/Pr
obationPretrialServices.aspx 

SUMMIT County Board of MR/DD 
 

636 W Exchange Street, Akron, 
OH 44302 

330-777-4000 http://www.summitdd.org/ 

SUMMIT County Board of 1495 W Longview Suite 101 419-774-5530 http://www.richlandcountyoh.us/boe 



SUMMIT COUNTY 
Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction 
Reentry Resource Guide 
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry_resource.htm 
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Elections 
 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Ellet Branch Library 2470 E. Market Street 

Akron, OH 44312  
330-784-2019 http://elletbranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

Fairlawn-Bath Branch Library 3101 Smith Road.  
Akron, OH 44333  

330-666-4888 http://fairlawnbathbranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

Firestone Park Branch Library 1486 Aster Ave. 
Akron, OH 44301 

330-724-2126 http://firestoneparkbranch.akronlibrary.org
/ 

Goodyear Branch Library 60 Goodyear Boulevard 
Akron, OH 44305-4487 

330-784-7522 http://goodyearbranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

Green Branch Library 4046 Massillon Road 
Uniontown, OH 44685  

330-896-9074 http://greenbranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

Highland Square Branch Library 807 West Market Street 
Akron, OH 44303-1010  

330-376-2927 http://highlandsquarebranch.akronlibrary.o
rg/ 

Kenmore Branch Library 969 Kenmore Blvd, Akron, OH 
44314 

330-745-6126 http://kenmorebranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

Main Library Branch 60 S High Street, Akron, OH 
44326 

330-643-9000 http://www.akronlibrary.org/mainlib.html 

Maple Valley Branch Library 1187 Copley Road, Akron, OH 
44320-2766  

330-864-5721 http://maplevalleybranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

Mogadore 144 S Cleveland Avenue, 
Mogadore, OH 44260 

330-628-9228 http://mogadorebranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

Nordonia Hills Branch Library 9458 Olde Eight Road, 
Northfield, OH 44067 

330-467-8595 http://nordoniahillsbranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

North Hill Branch Library 183 E Cuyahoga Falls Avenue, 
Akron, OH 44310 

330-535-9423 http://northhillbranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

Northwest Akron Branch Library 1720 Shatto Avenue  
Akron, OH 44313 

330-836-1081 http://northwestakronbranch.akronlibrary.o
rg/ 

Norton Branch Library 3930 S. Cleveland-Massillon 
Rd. Norton, OH  44203 

330-825-7800 http://nortonbranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

Odom Boulevard Branch Library 600 Vernon Odom Boulevard, 
Akron, OH 4430 

330-434-8726 http://odomboulevardbranch.akronlibrary.
org/ 

Portage Lakes Branch Library 4261 Manchester Road 
Akron, OH 44319-2659 

330-644-7050 http://portagelakesbranch.akronlibrary.org
/ 

Richfield Branch Library 3761 S. Grant St. 
Richfield, OH 44286 

330-659-4343 http://richfieldbranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

Tallmadge Branch Library 90 Community Rd. 
Tallmadge, OH 44278 

330-633-4345 http://tallmadgebranch.akronlibrary.org/ 

 


